Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Licensing Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes SN10
2AT

Date: Wednesday 6 June 2012

Time: 10.30 am

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713 597 or email
marie.gondlach@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:
Clir Desna Allen Cllr George Jeans
ClIr Richard Beattie Clir Jacqui Lay
Clir Peggy Dow Clir Bill Moss
Clir Rod Eaton CliIr Pip Ridout
Clir Jose Green (Vice Chairman) Clir Bill Roberts
Clir Malcolm Hewson Clir Jonathon Seed (Chairman)
Substitutes:
Clir Liz Bryant Clir Bill Douglas
Clir Allison Bucknell Clir Mary Douglas
Clir Trevor Carbin Clir Jon Hubbard

Clir Ernie Clark




AGENDA

Apologies and changes to committee membership

To receive any apologies and note the following changes to the committee
membership:

CliIr Pip Ridout to replace ClIr Nina Philips as member of the committee.

Clir Mary Douglas to replace ClIr Pip Ridout as substitute member of the
committee.

Clir Jose Green appointed as Vice Chairman.

Chairman's Announcements

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Public Participation

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public.
Statements

If you would like to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this
agenda, please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting. Up to
3 speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes each on any agenda
item. Please contact the officer named above for any further clarification.

Questions

To receive any questions from members of the public or members of the
Council received in accordance with the constitution. Those wishing to ask
questions are required to give notice of any such questions in writing to the
officer named above no later than 5pm on Monday 28 May 2012.

Please contact the officer named on the first page of this agenda for further
advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman decides that
the matter is urgent.

Details of any questions received will be circulated to Committee members
prior to the meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s
website.



Increase of Taxi Tariff - South Zone (Pages 1 - 96)

This report by Kate Golledge (Public Protection Manager Safer Communities
and Licensing) is to inform the committee of the changes in the current tariff
and the main reasons for objection to those changes.

It recommends that the Licensing Committee consider the objections and
implement a new taxi tariff to take effect within two months from 5 April 2012,
with a recommended implementation date of 7 June 2012.

Increase in Taxi fees (Pages 97 - 104)

This report by Kate Golledge (Public Protection Manager Safer Communities
and Licensing) is to enable the committee to consider the responses to the
proposed increase of Hackney Carriage and Private hire fees for the regulated
zone of Wiltshire Council following the 28 day public consultation.

It recommends that the Licensing Committee consider the objections and
increase the fees to:

e £180 for vehicle licenses;

e £91 for newly licensed drivers; and

e £30 for each knowledge test carried out.

The increase in fees to take effect from 01 July 2012.
Change to Scheme of Delegation (Pages 105 - 114)

This report by Kate Golledge (Public Protection Manager Safer Communities
and Licensing) informs members of the additions and amendments necessary
to the scheme of delegation specifically to licensing in the Constitution due to
changes in the primary legislation.

It is recommended that the Licensing Committee approve the additions and
amendments to the scheme of delegation as detailed within this report and
recommends them to Council for its approval

Dates of Future Committee Meetings

Members are asked to note the future meetings of the Licensing Committee, all
to commence at 10.30am:

Friday 14 September 2012 - Committee Room A, Monkton Park, Chippenham

Monday 12 November 2012 — Council Chamber, Monkton Park, Chippenham
Urgent Items

Any other items of business, which in the opinion of the Chairman, should be
taken as a matter of urgency. Urgent items of a confidential nature may be
considered under Part Il of this agenda.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Wiltshire Council
Licensing Committee

28 May 2012

Increase of Taxi Tariff — South Zone

Executive Summary

This report considers the responses to the proposed increase of the taxi tariff in the
South area of Wiltshire Council following public consultation.

It informs Members of the changes in the current tariff and the main reasons for
objection to those changes.

Proposal

The Licensing Committee consider the objections and implement a new taxi tariff to
take effect within two months from 5 April 2012, with a recommended
implementation date of 7 June 2012.

Reason for Proposal

This is a statutory requirement for the Council.

Maggie Rae
Corporate Director of Public Health and Public Protection

Page 1



Wiltshire Council
Licensing Committee

28 May 2012

Increase of Taxi Tariff — South Zone

Purpose of Report

To consider taxi tariff (fare) rise for implementation in the South Zone following public
consultation.

Background

The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 allows Councils to set
the fares for hackney carriages (taxis). These are the fares for journeys that are not
booked in advance. This enables the customer to know the maximum fare that they
can be charged for any journey in a licensed taxi irrespective of whether they flag a
taxi down in the street or use a taxi rank.

The arrangements for journeys booked in advance are different as the customer can
negotiate a maximum fare.

The current tariff is attached at Appendix A.

A rise in the taxi tariff was requested by the taxi trade in March 2011 due to the
increase in fuel, insurance and vehicle running costs and there had been no increase
in tariff since August 2008. This was the first requested rise from the trade in the
South since Wiltshire Council was formed in April 2009.

A proposed tariff was circulated to all proprietors in June 2011, attached at Appendix
B. A number of objections were received from the trade concerning the loss of
extras and the extra night time tariff. A petition of 46 signatories requested that the
tariff be left as it is.

The letters of objection are attached as Appendix C.

Due to the number of objections received by Wiltshire Council this tariff was not
advertised as the advertising cost which is borne by the trade would be in the region
of £850. A letter was again sent to all proprietors with a pro-forma attached asking
for proprietors’ views on an increase in tariff, the existing 3 tariff structure, extras and
the night time tariff. The letter and Pro-forma are attached at Appendix D.

110 letters were sent and 44 replies were received of these 84% wanted a tariff
increase. 89% wanted to keep the 3 tariff structure. Half of those who replied were in
favour of having no extras on the tariff. 80% did not wish to have an extra night time
tariff.

Page 2



The pro-forma replies are attached as Appendix E.

The multi seat tariff is in use in the other 3 zones of Wiltshire Council, but was
unpopular with the South Zone trade. To try and progress the matter another tariff
proposal was sent to the trade in the same 3 tariff format currently in use. As a step
towards harmonising the tariff no extras were included apart from a soiling charge.
No objections were received from the trade so the tariff was advertised in the
Salisbury Journal on 5™ April 2012.

The second proposed tariff is attached as Appendix F.

25 objections have been received from the trade against the proposed tariff.

The letters of objection and correspondence are attached as Appendix G.

Key differences between the existing and proposed tariff

The current South Zone tariff has “extras’ that are added to the meter fare at the
driver’s discretion. Some drivers do use them which can lead to conflict with
passengers when they get charged more than a driver who chooses not to use the
‘extras’. The other 3 Wiltshire Council Zones do not use the extras system as the
five tariff system allows drivers of vehicles licensed for more than four passengers to
charge more. The use of an “extras’ button is not best practice as it is not
transparent to the travelling public. It can be confusing to both elderly passengers
and those who are the worse for wear through the consumption of alcohol. It is
hoped that in the future there will be one tariff to cover the whole of Wiltshire
council’s regulated area, removing the practice of using an extras button will be a
step towards this one tariff. The removal of the extras led to objections being
received to the proposed tariff from the members of the trade that use the extras.

Options

After consideration of the consultation responses officers have proposed the

following modified tariff:-

Tariff One First 352 yards (1/10™ | Each subsequent 176 | Waiting time for each
of a mile or 161m) or yards (1/10th of a mile 48 seconds (=£15
6am to 10pm part thereof or 161m) or part per hour)
thereof 20p
£2.80 20p
Tariff Two First 352 yards (1/10" | Each subsequent 176 | Waiting time for each

10pm to 6am and on all

Public Holidays with the
exception of those
covered by Tariff 3

of a mile or 161m) or
part thereof

£3.90

yards (1/10" of a mile
or 161m)

or part thereof 30p

60 seconds (=£18
per hour)

30p

Page 3




Tariff Three

Christmas Day and New

First 352 yards (1/10™
of a mile or 161m) or

Each subsequent 176
yards (1/10" of a mile

Waiting time for each
60 seconds (=£24

part thereof or 161m) per hour)
Years Day
£5.60 or part thereof 40p 40p
Soiling Charge — where the taxi or seating is soiled or defecated by any
passenger or animal, which necessitates cleaning before the vehicle can be
used again for public hire £100

Mileage Charges

15" Mile

2" Mile

Each sub mile

Tariff One
6am to 10pm

£2.80 + £1.80

£4.60

£6.60

£2.00

Tariff Two
10pm to 6am

£3.90 + £2.70

£6.60

£9.60

£3.00

Tariff Three

Christmas Day and New
Years Day

£5.60 + £3.60

£90.20

£13.20

£4.00

TRADE PROPOSAL FOR TAXI TARIFF INCREASE — SALISBURY

Tariff One First 352 yards (1/10" of | Each subsequent | Waiting time for
a mile or 161m) or part | 176 yards (1/10™ each 48
6am to 10pm thereof of a mile or seconds
161m)
£3.20 (=£15 per hour)
or part thereof
Tariff Two First 352 yards (1/10™ of | Each subsequent | Waiting time for
a mile or 161m) or part | 176 yards (1/10™ each 60
10pm to 6am and on all thereof of a mile or seconds (=£18
Public Holidays with the 161 m) per hOUf)
exception of those £4.50
covered by Tariff 3 or part thereof 30p

30p

Page 4




Tariff Three

First 352 yards (1/10™ of

Each subsequent

Waiting time for

, a mile or 161m) or part | 176 yards (1/10™ each 60
Christmas Day and New thereof of a mile or seconds
Years Day 161m)
£6.00 (=£24 per hour)
or part thereof

SURCHARGES

40p
'Fuel Surcharge' per journey

60p
For use of the boot

60p
For each dog or other animal carried at the discretion of the driver
(no charge for guide dogs/hearing and certain other assistance dogs
Under DDA 1995)

60p
For each person carried in excess of one
Soiling charge - whether taxi or seating is soiled or defecated by any
passenger or animal, which necessitates cleaning before the vehicle
can be used again for public hire.

£100

Mileage Charges 1% Mile 2" Mile Each sub mile
Tariff One 6am to 10pm
£3.20 + £1.60 £4.80 £6.80 £2.00
Tariff Two 10pm to 6am
£4.50 + £2.40 £6.90 £9.90 £3.00
Tariff Three Christmas
Day and New Years Day
£9.20 £13.20 £4.00

£6.00 + £3.20

The modified tariff proposed by officers would make the two mile cost on tariff one

£6:60

The modified tariff proposed by the trade with the extras for two miles on tariff one

£7:80

Page 5




If the modified tariff proposed by officers was implemented, the South area of
Wiltshire council would be the fourth highest two mile tariff one in the country.

If the modified tariff proposed by the trade was implemented, the South area of
Wiltshire council would be the most expensive two mile tariff one in the country by
fifty pence. (Source Private Hire and Taxi Monthly)

Currently the two mile tariff one cost throughout the North, West and East areas of
Wiltshire council is £6:00 (59", 64™ and 55™ position nationally).

The Licensing Committee now needs to determine the new tariff to come into effect
on or before the 7" June 2012.

This must be one of the following:

a. The tariffs as advertised for consolation, or;
b. As existing, or;
c. Any modified tariff between the two.

Any tariff change will need to come into operation on or before the 7" June 2012.
Environmental Impact

There is minimal environmental impact of these proposals.

Equality and Diversity

The impact of these proposals is assessed as ’low’ against the Council statutory
responsibilities.

Risk Assessment

If an increase in the maximum tariff rate cannot be agreed, the Council could be
open to legal challenge by the taxi trade.

Financial Implications

Additional costs would be incurred if the tariff needs to be re-advertised; however the
council is not legally bound to re-advertise any changes.

Legal Implications

The Council has consulted on the proposed tariff increase and has considered any
objections before adoption as required by law.

Conclusion

After the public consultation process 25 letters of objection were received from
members of the trade. There is a demonstrated need for an increase in the current
tariff which has been requested by the trade.

Page 6



The proposed increase as advertised was drawn up in collaboration with the trade
and was felt to be reasonable as no increase has been given since August 2008.

Recommendation

The Licensing Committee consider the objections and implement a new taxi tariff to
take effect within two months from 5 April 2012, with a recommended
implementation date of 7 June 2012.

Maggie Rae
Corporate Director of Public Health and Public Protection

Report Author: Kate Golledge, Public Protection Manager Safer Communities and
Licensing

Contact Details: kate.golledge@wiltshire.gov.uk

Background Papers

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Taxis- Licensing Law and Practice

Appendices

Appendix A — The current table of fares for the South Zone

Appendix B — The proposed tariff circulated to the trade in June 2011
Appendix C — The letters of objection to the first proposal

Appendix D — Letter and Pro-forma sent to the trade in November 2011
Appendix E — Replies to the Pro-forma

Appendix F — The second proposed tariff and letter

Appendix G — Obijections to the second proposed tariff

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



MAXIMUM TABLE OF TAXI FARES
13th AUGUST 2008

EXTRAS/MILEAGE CHARGES

APPENDIX A

TARIFF ONE | First 390 xmam Each Waiting time EXTRAS
7am to 11pm (219" subsequent for each
of a mile or 195 yards 48 seconds = “Fuel Surcharge” per joUrNey .......cccccreercersresssssaneess 20P
356m) (1/9" of a mile (= £15 per * For use of the boot ......ccccccnrerremmmnesiremmessensnesssrnnnnaes 40P
or part thereof or 178m) or hour) * For each dog or other animal carried at the discretion
Pl of the driver (no charge for guide dogs/hearing and
£2.50 NO—U NQ—U certain other assistance dogs under DDA 1995) .... 40p
* For each person carried in excess of one ............... 40p
TARIFF TWO | First 660 yards Each Waiting time Soiling charge - where the taxi or seating is soiled or
11pm to 7am | (3/ 8" of a mile subsequent for each defecated by any passenger or animal, which necessitates
and on all Public or 603m) Mw:o yards 60 seconds cleaning before the vehicle can be used again for public hire
Holidays with the | or part thereof | (1/8" of a mile (=£18 per ua/f e u S SEER JETER JEvEETET TR Sow. 2 SRR SRR AL,
exception of or 201m) or hour)
those covered part thereof o
i )
VRS £3.40 30p 30p S
TARIFF First 390 yards Each Waiting time o
THREE (2/9" of a mile | subsequent for each MILEAGE 1°t Mile 2nd Mile | Each sub mile
Christmas Day or 356m) 195 yards 60 seconds CHARGES
and or part thereof | (1/9" of a mile (=£24 per Tariff 1
New Years Day or 178m) or hour) (7am to 11pm)
parthsreof £2.50 + £1.40 £3.90 £5.70 £1.80
£5.00 40p 40p
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing, Wiltshire Council, Tariff 2
PO Box Nw.m\_. mm.._mm_ch\ Wiltshire SP2 2HX ﬁ.__ 1 pm to wmav
direct line: 01722 434243
www.wiltshire.gov.uk £3.40 + £1.50 £4.90 £7.30 £2.40
Tariff 3
Xmas day & New Years Da
<<_:mr=.® g ey & how Y | £7.80 | £11.40 £3.60

ez Where m<nc&o ly matters




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



SOUTH ZONE (PROPOSED)

APPENDIX B

MAXIMUM TABLE OF FARES

JULY 2011

Vehicles up to 4 seats

Vehicles with more than 4 seats carrying
more than 4 passengers

06:00 - 22:59

Tariff 1

Tariff 2

23:00-01:59

And Sundays, Bank
Holidays, Public Holidays
and Easter Sunday

and 20:00 to 23:59
Christmas Eve and New
Years Eve

Tariff 2

Tariff 4

02:00 - 05:59

And Christmas Day,
Boxing Day and New
Years day

Tariff 3

Tariff 5

Tariff 1 Tariff 2

Tariff 3

Tariff 4

Tariff 5

Flagfall (inclusive 1/10)

£2.60 (1/10)

£3.40 (3/10)

£5.00 (2/10)

£6.00 (4/10)

£6.40 (5/10)

Subsequent 176 yd or
161m {1/10 mile)

20p 30p

40p

50p

60p

Waiting time per minute
or part there of

20p 30p

40p

50p

60p

Soiling Charge (minimum) £100

Mileage Charge 1" mile 2" mile Each subsequent mile
LI o SRR £4.40 £6.40 £2.00
Tariff2 £550 £8.50 £3.00
Tariff3 £8.20 £12.20 £4.00
Tariff 4 £9.00 £14.00 | £5.00
Tariff 5 £9.40 £15.40 £6.00

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



| e %ﬂj £

i

ENVIR

Mrs Kate Golledge
Licensing Manager
Wiltshire Council
“Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

Dear Kate

RE: Proposed Increase of Taxi Tariff

E}

j 16 Jun 201

1Y f\ﬁg"J Y uAL
.

-x;

)

li
~

APPENDIX C

O Ol
GEETEEENETEy
TG teal
SO

e

L

15" June 2011

With regards to the recent proposal for an increase in Taxi tariff, we think that the large increase for
the night tariff (2 a.m. to 5.59 a.m.) is too severe financially in this current economic climate, also
the extra charge for 5 to 8 seaters is far too high. We suggest we keep the existing 3 tariff system,
but increase the overall tariff by 15%, the public are expecting there to be an increase, due to the
fuel costs etc, but we do need to keep a fair balance between an acceptable increase and not so high
an increase that it would be to our detriment, and we will lose business.

We feel rthe best way forward is for you to come down to Salisbury and discuss an increase and work
out a tariff option for the trade to vote on at a later date.

We look forward to hearing from you. Many thanks.

Yours sincerely

Page 13



11 June 2011

Dear Madam, ~/
RE: PROPOSED TAXI TARIFF INCREASES
In response to your letter of 03 June 2011 regarding tariff increases.

| firmly believe that having tariff 3 between 2am and 6am will decimate and ultimately
destroy an already fragile late night taxi trade in Salisbury as this proposal more than
doubles the current cost of late night taxi travel. | think that tariff 3 should be just for
Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New Year’s Day.

Tariff 2 on a Sunday, | think, is reasonable as is the £100 soilage charge. There seems to
be no change to the pull off charges and | would suggest that they are increased to £3 on
tariff 1 and £4 on tariff 2.

-

In your letter, you correctly state that we have had no increase in 3 years with prices rising
sharply but it seems tariffs 1 and 2, especially, have a minimal suggested increase. | would
propose that a larger increase (maybe 1/11 of a mile) instead of 1/10 of a mile would be
appropriate and no tariff 3 between 2am and 6am.

Also, | do not understand why multi-seaters have a tariff 4 and 5 as this will only cause more
problems on the taxi ranks with customers walking the ranks to negotiate lower fares
causing resentment and bad feeling between already pressurised rival taxi drivers.

After speaking with the majority of taxi drivers in Salisbury, it would seem that the general
consensus of opinion is as stated above and | would implore you to give serious
consideration to any changes that are to be made.

Yours faithfully

Independent Salisbury District Taxi Driver

Page 14




= ey i —_ - %

Dear Mrs Kate Golledge.

I feel that I have to inform you that I strongly disagree with the proposed changes in
the new taxi tariffs for the south zone.

I do believe that an increase has to be made due the reasons stated in you letter i.e.
fuel, insurance etc but feel that the price structure of tariffs 3,4 and 5 needs scrapping
I feel that we need to stay with a 3 tariff system as we do already charging an
increased rate that is transparent to all types of vehicle regardless of amount of
passengers travelling. Keeping the added person extra can then be charged by the taxi
proprietor at his or hers discretion.

To back this case I would like to give you an example. Presently a journey from
Salisbury to Tidworth (15 Miles) with 5 people on board after 11pm the max charge
would cost £43.With the new price structure the price is going to work out at
somewhere near £92.This is not only a massively excessive charge but one that will
not be tolerated by customers.

As you know we are in difficult times and by using rate 3, 4 and 5 this could seriously
damage not only our income, but those of bars, restaurants, entertainment venues etc
within the local area.

I-would like to propose-that we stay with-thesame tariff system as we havenow
including charging the same prices on a Sunday and with tariff 1 from 7am till 10.59
pm.Tarrif 2 then runs from 11pm through to 6.59am.Tarriff 3 then only needs to be
used on Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New Years Day.

I hope that you will be able to understand my views on this matter and take them into
consideration on this very important matter.

Best wishes,

Page 15



The Value Cars Group

Mrs Kate Golledge

Licensing Manager -
Wiltshire Council oy e T
Monkton Park I % F S E\} ;%fu 5;,}
Chippenham | ‘ ™
Wiltshire 13 JUN 201

SN15 1ER

Dated 07.06.11 B | S 58 1 5|

Reference- Proposed tariff increase for South Zone
Dear Mrs Golledge,

Thank you for sending me the proposed new tariff increase, I have studied this very closely
and although I agree with some parts of the proposed new structure the plan to have an
increased tariff between 2am-5:59am would have a really damaging effect to the entire taxi
industry in the South Zone.

I totally agree we need an increase to cover rising costs of fuel/ insurance etc but the
proposed tariff 3 and 5 will be absolutely detrimental to our industry. Christmas day and
New years day would be fine but as we are a military town we would loose our bread &
butter work at the weekends from the soldiers as they just would not be able to afford to
visit Salisbury for a night out and they would be encouraged to visit other city’s where the
transport would be a lot cheaper.

I urge you to reconsider this proposal and I am more than happy to discuss this with you in
more detail. I own a fleet of around 80 Taxi and private hire vehicles in the South Zone and

my drivers feel exactly the same.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kindest regards

Group Managing Director

|

Registered Office: Unit 7, N@éﬂ"ﬁht@l’p’l‘ise Park, Whittle Road, C?‘ll.u:G]I Ids, & alisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7YS
Comipany Registration No: 3715221 Director:, 15bury
Administration Tel : 01722506060 Fax : 01722 855454

Envlr()melit"al'Policy Compliant to ISO14001

| Edexcel BTEC Training Provider I.

Page 16

D > > >



y carriage and private hire licensing
Public protection services

Wiltshire council
Salisbury SP2 2HX

Dear k Golledge

.v.
=

I am writing this letter on behalf of myself and all those that have
signed it regarding the new tariff proposal for Salisbury. We believe that there is not
only not enough work for taxis in Salisbury but the work that there is at present would
considerably drop-off due to the proposed tariff system. We are all in agreement that
the “extras” system should some how be incorporated into the tariffs but that the
tariffs should stay at there respected times and frequency as they are at present.

Although we appreciate the fact that there has been no increase in tariff prices
for 3 years and acknowledge the rise in fuel costs and insurance prices, we believe
that the income in which we already struggle to achieve would be impossible to reach
if the proposal went ahead due to the detrimental effect in which it would have on the
trade. The simple fact is that if the proposal were to go ahead all taxi drivers would
struggle to provide for themselves and for their families in this current economic
climate. We are all against this new proposal and feel very strongly about it as it
affects our livelihood directly. Custom would completely drop because people just
wont pay those prices. We urge you to please take our thoughts into consideration and
maybe leave the tariffs as they are at present and re-address the change in a year’s
time when Salisbury’s economy has hopefully strengthened.

Page 17



Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing
Public Protection Services

Wiltshire Council

PO Box 2281, Salisbury SP2 2HX

9" June 2011

For the attention of K Golledge, Licensing Officer.

With reference to your letter dated 3™ June 2011, regarding the proposed tariff
increase. We, the undersigned, would to like advise you of our strong opposition to
the rate increase that you are proposing. Whilst we do agree that a tariff increase is
required, as we have not had an increase in the last 3 years, the severity of the
increase that you are proposing, we believe, will permanently damage the Taxi trade
in Salisbury.

We would like to have further consultations with you on the proposed increase, to
come to an appropriate increase and a time schedule, which will bring us in line with
the rest of Wiltshire within the next 3 years.

In addition the separate tariffs for multi-seater journeys is of particular cause for
concern, as in Wiltshire South any new plates issued have to be wheelchair accessible
vehicles until October 2013. At the moment the current 3 tariff system works well,
drivers and public alike understand them. Therefore, for the time being, we would
like to retain the 3 tariff system.

Yours sincerely
Hackney Carriage Driver’s of Salisbury.

Page 18



APPENDIX D

Dear Hackney Proprietor
Taxi Fare Review — South Zone

In June this year all proprietors were asked to consider a proposed tariff for the South Zone of Wiltshire
Council. A number of strong objections to this tariff were received.

Some proprietors objected to the multi seat tariff. Some proprietors agreed with having no exiras, some
wanted to keep them. A petition with 46 names on requested that the tariff be left as it is at present with a
fare review in a year's time. A number of proprietors objected to the proposed 2am — 6am tariff. The

proposed tariff was in a similar format to the other 3 Wiltshire Hubs, North, West and East Zones, it is hoped
to reach an agreement where the South Zone has a similar tariff.

Because of the difference of opinion, the only way forward is to again consult with all licensed hackney
carriage proprietors. Please complete the attached pro-forma.

Fisherton Street Taxi Rank

A request under safety grounds has been received from Salisbury City Council to remove the Fisherton
Street Taxi Rank and change the rank located in Malthouse Lane for use 24 hours a day instead. Please
indicate on the attached pro-forma if you would be in favour of this or not.

Road Closures

Salisbury Christmas Light Switch On will take place on Thursday 24™ November 2011, therefore Blue Boar
Row will be closed from 6pm-8pm.

Amesbury Christmas Street Market will take place on Wednesday 30" November 2011, therefore part of
Salisbury Street, Amesbury from Salisbury Road to Flower Lane will be closed from 1pm-8pm,

Changes to Wiltshire Council Guidelines

On first application for a licence, only wheelchair accessible vehicles under seven years old from the date of
first registration will be considered. All other types of vehicle must be under 5 years old on first application.

Vehicle Checks

One inspection a year will be carried out by the Council’s Fleet Services Team. You will be notified by Fleet
Services when your vehicle is due for this inspection. At this inspection you will be required to produce an
MOT less than 28 days old. Yearly inspections will also be carried out by a Licensing Officer so that vehicles
will still have 2 inspections and 2 MOT a year.

Please ensure that your completed pro-forma is returned to this office by no later than Monday 5" December
2011.

Yours sincerely

Sasha Grandfield
Licensing Officer

Page 19



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1.

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now

<] | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure
2 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
(s | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

15

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 20




APPENDIX E

Pro-Forma
Fare Review
T | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2 | am in favour of a fare increase now vES
3 | would like a fare review in (give date) ASAP
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure YES
5. | am in favour of the multi seat tariff
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present YES
7. 1 F would-like the extras incorporated-in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff . i
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff ES

Please give details of your proposed tariff :
| wooven Lk

TaAR\EE \) £3-00 Pue ot £2 A mus 200 (epPD

TARIFF 2.) £ 400 Puce OFF £2-606 A mMue 6P ceat

Tarer 3) £bh-00 Poe 0FF £ 4-00 A mug

Anvp TARIEF 2 TO STRRT AT  [opm + SumwpAYS
ScpaP THE 20f FUuelL ExXTRA

Taxi Rank - _ -
1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to %fg
Malthouse Lane /e

Page 21



Pro-Forma

Fare Review
i | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time W 0
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now W o
3 | would like a fare review in (give date) Vo
4, | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure Y ES
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff WO
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present Y s
[ | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff N ES .
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff N o,
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff Mo,
Please give details of your proposed tariff :
/
/
/
-
/
'z
72
7
Taxi Rank
1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its s

present position ——

Z;

I would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 22




Pro-Forma
Fare Review
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time P
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v
<) | would like a fare review in (give date)

/

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure 4
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present V4
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff ,
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff V4

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

' [Q- VAKE Tuides S lc‘?'., Accwss  TWE  Boatd ( 3“1 AtpRox Foi EACHM OF Tue PasT 3 Yaass

To  CANER NFu‘nm\

iNTReDUCE  TARRE . o Sundays |

| A ATERNATNE T My INiTiAL 6% — Would BE IS’Z Wimn No EXTRAS .

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its N
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to \/
Malthouse Lane

Page 23

(/Q



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

1.
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the exiras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

XS PR

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

CuArAIL

The £focmaadX of Aleo Q*aams hﬂ%{— P TN

CM\ we L\g\u@__ ne M-%S’, o.,v‘.}\ O qa.\,.paw..t_ YN Lol

Nt duda e \Am'.,p, alveeSe 4o \gm A tla
Mokt - seadar A Yas T bolievoe  dlos e

P..,\JC cnstomons r\clM-ﬁ Un o Aoy . Thanals

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its e
present position

2, | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to ><’
Malthouse Lane

Page 24




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time B

1.
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure P
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff v

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v ‘
7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff P
Q. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

\ Cavgos faewe lesee A/H Jenes wWe Bec

T \/\\f&-\‘n"\\lq,— oo & ARe \OcRense [ asD |

Aes M.og-v’ Usss  Guuoocs (sa)) e Ounet

s

oue A Ro/ Tewe \wochse .

/T;\Z*\F\: \ -1:3»-00 @,_)\;\. O<c ) AOe & HE
. o .£ i:‘\,..OO by 2 4?:23@
~ Y L. oo i e Lk 20,

OWTY SERTERS 20 AVMae Yole ow  BRCW THQ.EE

dei Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its

present position ><
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

QS So Loue (\S \Qﬁ %M W («-\\5 %{:_\gc {\
Maxwon Taece  Dewats  hoe Ay Meve

Neesna~e ! \
Page 25

2



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now N
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v’
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

Q. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

w& 3\0 ?\bun ofE

WA)) & 2-So
tn 4 300 Y- i
Taxi Rank
1, | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position
2. [ would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to \/

Malthouse Lane

Page 26




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

1

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v~
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v
7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff e
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

£5 Quce 088 N

Miteave lue N PROCESE

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to \/-
Malthouse Lane

Page 27




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
; | am in favour of a fare increase now

3. | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

| support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

8.
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

- /
INKFE | Puri-0Ff fant  F2.00
» A br )
ThMIE 2 Poll—0ZF KATE £ Zo
. A /
ThlfH 3 [uli-oZ% ka1l £ <30
Taxi Rank
1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position
2; | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 28




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time .

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now S

3 | would like a fare review in (give date) iNnendNIATELY

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure ~

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff NoT AS [Pllo(fTN
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present M

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff i

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff NTS

9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff —

Please give details of your proposed tariff : \ vave Lot ac
T NAWSHT Adarsd SHOULD STWMAT AT SA Zioos il .,
A UATE mSut AATE SCem? ARSHADLE To RyigeT
THC WALRECS To DANVEAS JAom wilousl o St d Cugremens.
LUT \ Sonr ASAZE \NNWH SUT ElTdA T+ AT
o Pascn v JOWE NEoAd  Bandd Vool N sl
CNLERIV € VS To SE ADLuLauS., WO E cAn SWSCOlbeT —
But 1T oD AE ALOosT R AARE
\ iecten Su POanar D\gut  Zame Tadrirfs, vat Shao W)

\F Sraaced Tiuend EACLLWE -
% Cormt DElon!

Taxi Rank
1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
A present position NS
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to "
Malthouse Lane =

2 (loasow | SA¥CTT . ATRETO e ST S
Vb et QoY Al 'wreie oo
IALTWa gSE  Laic \§ WE e & AL Teo
Sy -

&\ sulPoex A ATASSHLANT TAUAE LT ADAS e TTHWAT
wauld LEv¥icetr Q) o 1CASWE VS ovE vt N
SToRAS | A D D THE VA WA ceuer Jod r_u;S:Lf
Sauvess Do, A< noss TwE Boty ol —IS
Su o THE ~AgH T RageRo e AT

| Saww THE Z8mmiow O EaTlwiEn ¢ 7 WAS 2AEPALTD ﬁ‘:l




Pro-Forma

Fare Review
STIRE I R TR

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now R
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

W
4, | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v (
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff o
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

13

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 30

o (O



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time e
2: | am in favour of a fare increase now

) | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure /,
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 31



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time v

2; | am in favour of a fare increase now No

S | would like a fare review in (give date) —

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure '_7’,;5

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff N

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present /S

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff U

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff ey

9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff YiES

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its \,
present position /ES

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 32




Pro-Forma

present position

Fare Review
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2; | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date) v’
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure N~
8 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff
6. | prefer to keep the exiras as they are at present
7. Hwoeuld like the extras incorporated-in-the Tariff - - ~
! | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff
Q. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff N
Please give details of your proposed tariff :
Taxi Rank
1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its \/

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 33

(3



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

| am in favour of a fare increase now

1,
2.
3

| would like a fare review in (give date)

| would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure

4.
5

| am in favour of the multi seat tariff

| prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

6.
7.

| would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

| support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

8.
0.

| do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

Page 34

194



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time v

2, | am in favour of a fare increase now

3 | would like a fare review in (give date) V201
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v’

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present X0\

7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :
—— * M

_Ma_ﬁm_.(,_&.g_ané}?vz. B 1/ Oclpct Stvvds

JLLA@‘:L%JMJ-\% 2Ned At -

Taxi Rank

1s | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its \/
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 35




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

| am in favour of a fare increase now

1.
2.
3.

| would like a fare review in (give date)

| would like to keep the existing'3 tariff structure

a

o[

| am in favour of the multi seat tariff

| prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

w

I would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

| support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

| do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

L

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

fyﬂ%mﬁx 2 A~ [

Taxi Rank

1.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved fo
Malthouse Lane

Page 36



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time v
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now

3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9] | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its ‘/
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

Page 37



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now ><
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure S
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff ><
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff <
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its i
present position /<
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

Page 38

b



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1s | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now "
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure S

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff "

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff v
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

FARTE T — boun - 6P

TAQYE 2 — bpm — 2am

TRULFF I — 2o — bown

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its .

present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 39



17/11/2011 2B:42 w1722422153 CITY CABS SALISBURY

PAGE Bl1/@1

Pofoms N

Fare Review
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now YES
3s | would like a fare review in (give date)
4, | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure VES
5. | am in favour of the multi seat tariff NOo
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present -
7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff VYES
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff N o
9, I do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff NES

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

L wisd 1o kesp 3 FAMIFE sTeocTole

o TH 0% Fx,mc,@.éﬂsﬁ, Ve LTS new BRokd |
NG A = Mo EXTAS . - .

| Addc ek Rl Taxis SHsuld Heave A

i ulsmz e IAma G

Taxi Rank

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane _

Page 40



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time v~

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now

3. | would like a fare review in (give date) DAK 209
4, | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure /

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present i

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9, | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff e

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

2

Taxi Rank

14

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 41



Pro-Forma
Fare Review
1; | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time =
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now i
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)
4, | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure N ’
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v~
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff .
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

S AT RPAVS AAsD Doyl

I .
S SPRELTE 00 TRREN| )

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its ‘/
present position 3

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 42



Pro-Forma
Fare Review
1 | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time v
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now SR
3 | would like a fare review in (give date) Jurd LT
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure 2
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff 2
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff )
0. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v/

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

S Yo eyl G e’ e\ MWML@ Q‘% Hq e

&
ot . [l “Ha Tem-Gam toidl op Sompwrry

L2

Y W

4 imromes 1Hoas oAt m.mg morning gk Ge el good

w\e.\ 2 as r\o'Huru; YW CLL a ﬂ}cwg ”L-er\ O r /"ij(;e (Z,:% e

/ ; (Sé\fr"% gk’ [&Cf[wk (S No ,Mdrg U‘\_SOL"{.’_Q "t“L(/w\

‘H’-a bes S{'dk (At “Hw Coer® T“eqq“j Pou(‘l*f"( UV\LS7("¢

Jf'\?-n (.’L\drc,[f\ O‘V\k "{_Lf( ‘\'QLO‘Q—G»\-HJMUI Lf‘l\_g(,& C/“e.q('-(Hﬂi

merfm Mall houce Leme  fc nol e\ kl‘*fln\ anrd | ciom

not Sor< (L ccTV thent.

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its e
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 43



Pro-Forma

Fare Review
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure \/£S
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff N
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present VES
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff N
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff JO
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff YES
Please give details of your proposed tariff :
, ‘?QLL Op ¢Qe— %g eAl A o
L0 e ol © F2uo TearlPEE -
Taxi Rank
1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its oS
present position E
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to Y

Malthouse Lane

Page 44




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

Malthouse Lane

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time AT
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now NES
3. | would like a fare review in (give date) ool Ay e
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure WeEsS
5. | am in favour of the multi seat tariff e
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present NOT
7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff NS
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff S NC
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff e A
Please give details of your proposed tariff :
'l"’\f\ UG W e Wiy TYE el B L0i RS i“\\.ff’cf
{t;TﬁQ,«r Y 7. e 22 \.‘“{w\;{ﬁg Ora
Taxi Rank
1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its 7~
préesent position 7/ \ASS
1 2. | would-tike-theFisherton Street Rank-movedto— —| R

Page 45




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time V'
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now

3 | would like a fare review in (give date) Yener
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v'

8 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v/

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v~

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2,

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 46

2



i )
Pro-Forma

Fare Review

W
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

~
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff e
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2,

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 47




Pro-Forma
Fare Review
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time v’ )
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date) et i
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff X
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v’
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff X
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Mk e boie orc  Frnd B 3-oe o
Y leaTnds 4 Lype G ypabded (i Led

B NfLey Ar ik

Who  Chnl'y  pfraad TV WP G g g e CTmul
L IMer g lavé  Qoq.

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its x/
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane X

Page 48

.



Pro-Forma

£

Fare Review

1s | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now —H
) | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure Yes

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present Vs

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff i

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff YES

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

i

T2 Qrm — 7/27m.

Tpm — FPM. E£BPUM oFG 1 F R Per mid
F U Lok ofp—+F 2 S opph

SV
3

T2 Twe Spme. MO~ Aag-

Taxi Rank

1.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 49



Pro-Forma
Fare Review
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
. | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

~—
—
\/’

\/

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

T fo.«;f Yhe ovigeenad ’/‘aﬁﬁ/ g/io—u/c{ (S/leut

L‘:J' (Qn_,al" ot - H\.,a CCorpiu C. ‘ofpon 7 ,(]/éﬂm

S~

[efts  Pot F  up psmo L Juil

e

/’rn/mﬁ e A,

M fo Eigheron S _/\cuuﬂ’, /;u mewing  (f Fo

Mmolthoute La. — [eople ol Dot Ser

us :0 ¢ .(z/

r
n7 p_Hore , peoople ill  Jyok  Congregode else Jhere .

fey vieed  LAitklere — Covncid flcwe

Co'fd'rf/'w ch/ /LO

Hus ,arobleme of So M& Taxi's (n
TaX| Rank are ho Smal( The

fis  SlarkeF Town
»ymm /ﬁm ParlC  upf, raks

Counel  allows

ore '{'0-)(15 on the gL[JL’e/"\-) H\a Frobleqsw il ,,«Ci/‘l)jd.f

s | would like the Fisherfon Street Rank to stay in its V
present position \/
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 50



Pro-Forma

Fare Review
1 | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time vl
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v~
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

s
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff wa

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 51

(N



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1s | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now Nt
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure (o
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff X
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff S i
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

1.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2.

| would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 52

L2



Pro-Forma
Fare Review
s | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time -
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v’
3. | would like a fare review in (give date)
-
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v
5: | am in favour of the multi seat tariff
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
[ | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v~
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff o
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v’
Please give details of your proposed tariff :
\
"“—_'\_M‘&\ ~ \ _— ﬁ&_?) D b Mo Seternrs
— r& \ fg\ —_ %—k ' OO\ ) . \ e
— Tl 2 — S A G\
\ o
Taxi Rank
1 | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its /
present position
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

-



Pro-Forma

Fare Review
1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v’
3. | would like a fare review in (give date)
4. [1would like to kéép the exisﬁhg 3 tariff structure .
5. | am in favour of the multi seat tariff v’
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff v
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff
Please give details of your proposed tariff :
%—’VEQ(Y STROANGE) THAT Al 0 F WiLTsH ZE.
SHOVLD BE onN EXAcTl THE SAamME ToRIFF.
. RUal e RATIo ~TAX) IN o

ETC MuaT Be THE SAr~e. £Fof Al .
AL inDivipua. ROLES, ExXap—AE — NeT Ui a6 e

TEax) Ond RANY. 1~ At Usd
anmp NEED KefFoRr .,

Fo . AL WiTSH) 2

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 54

bt )

=i

~NT
e

BAS Ichi )~ OE TARIFL AriD OE ST ok RoleES,

NoT
USE D



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1 | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v

<) | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure "
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff —

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

[ AOD AleE B 20% INCREASE

o ENYSTING  LArES AN  Ap/

ANNBL  REVIEN

Taxi Rank
1 | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its

present position \/
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

Page 55




Pro-Forma

Fare Review

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

1.
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4, T would like to keep the eX|st|ng 3 tariff structure. el
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v~
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff v
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff :

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

U\creme,muo\q c\m,cwd;bu 5Cp

oochs ol Xoalls .
Dodhg, Moun ([eIe

Taxi Rank

present position

1s | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its /

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

Page 56



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now

8 | would like a fare review in (give date) AMIL 12
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

| support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

8.
0. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff "

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

INCRTAS S N Aae  ooFEE  ooroees

fonas oo rdoT  [ATD  ANYIERE T o

LOI\JCE.E’fL T aierosyve .

TT ¢o>™s wzour £ LS00 To Go To BrirsdoD

i 4 - = i 7.

Taxi Rank
1 | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its \/
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank rhoved tb

Malthouse Lane

Page 57



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1.

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

| am in favour of a fare increase now

3.

| would like a fare review in (give date)
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure
9 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

15 | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

Page 58

5%



©4/12/2011 19:48 81722422153 CITY CABS SALISBURY PAGE 81/91
29
Pro~-Forma
Fare Review
s | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time v~
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now X
3 | would like a fare review in (give date) i Lol
4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff <
0. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present e
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff v_
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff X
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v"
Please give details of your proposed tariff :
[N CALAS ~ FFRaL!  LHE~N Tug FuadCiil
TS ITOATION (1 /R6VE S - S
Mook Irmletstist Cal Tobs  psurthsd. .
OF TAX(S !
Taxi Rank
Ts | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to L
Maithouse l.ane

- <

Page 59



4O

Pro-Forma

Fare Review

| do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

Ta
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now VS
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure Yes
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present No
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff Som €
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff No
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

T,Lﬁ_xﬂfi SYALT AT L3-8 [ax Coos WP  OJORY

/70 Yapas

TALCE 2 STAfxr At L oo e Cox 6P v,

200 e

TALLE 3 S NouBile  ™MAUKRE |

¥ Mo pmore Cuallvs Ormhs Lon  Numpo ofF

Pevplc JUST WS¢ ofF feost, NEQS Oy

AT Arom 16 SxPapie THew £i oewny one eff Ciilbe

Taxi Rank
1 | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its
present position yé S
2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to NO
Malthouse Lane :

— MesT F’lS(—PLNL-N% St Dags e adg T o1 €
od THE Al + Cyoosc T, Lt AT e

N MACTHO “ws¢  (ANT - ,,
Ay Dadeer 1S Caused B | NcomnSDNATE /)A-/L"’wd‘«
ouTSIBE  CHALCom G obfs ae RanK,

— MiCferly SveeT g C~UpP T Clum/ P@TEW‘M'L
Aeccy ont  Dug TO Drweks  Pakiic Toe’ Clage

1o uNcn v~ CABRILINCT ST 0T Ui
THTY Pucl OouT ?»J F1C



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

A\

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v~
5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff v~
/

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present
7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff )
9. | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

[ _LIOULD pakh TO k#hP  EX\STINE TAM!FS
Bur LAY An INCHBASE YO _THE BEAMK I/ LINE
LV ITH  CORMIT  LarfbaTrons B RISING  Aproling
EAPRNVERE /. FUKL  TAX [MCUNANCE FarD Lo

N E XA S

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its \/
present position

P | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

Page 61




47

Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now i

3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure .

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff v

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present v

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff =
A ko~ bamn v

8. | support-tre-proposed Zzs=8am tariff /

9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff v

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

,\—om}x’\ iowaceple

La Laat n,\(,uduiﬂ rhnt«ww»km (seAdenn

i{m N L\r\) g "[_ ok B 'ngm_mJMf\\ o
Le- o g a;wé\ ﬁ}w N T v
Dot 0\ L A \\;OW&QJ'C\‘ S, o
e R i e T L e utlael
Jﬁiﬁ(“ b OnCnedd ‘v ag Lot mﬂf\ mouLv\M\_ (e
Wy . Aia i W%J pl AN ewewy”

AN

p

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its /
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to \ ‘,’—'
Malthouse Lane

& n W«Lw NN oA
~ A ywmvj hvedt
o e e
\{W\RW\/\ rwaen >
L ovd ewmoRae 63e Kt K Fnag iy



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

il | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time

2. | am in favour of a fare increase now -

3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure v

5 | am in favour of the multi seat tariff

6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7 | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff "

8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff

9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff —

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

Taxi Rank

15 | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its e
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to

Malthouse Lane

Page 63



Pro-Forma

Fare Review

1. | do not wish to have a fare increase at this time )
2. | am in favour of a fare increase now v
3 | would like a fare review in (give date)

4. | would like to keep the existing 3 tariff structure &
5. | am in favour of the multi seat tariff 4
6. | prefer to keep the extras as they are at present

7. | would like the extras incorporated in the Tariff vV
8. | support the proposed 2am-6am tariff ,
9 | do not wish to have a 2am-6am tariff | V4

Please give details of your proposed tariff :

U wodll ikt To ser A 15Ye 1ERSE

i TRARIEFE BRASER <on oud E’-\Liﬂlh&f(y JARTF i+

WO Te AN BR0iTionNfL 2907. FOQED ot f»";‘(,t)\?f?‘&

9f 5 o ol Puofit 9w pavLTi ¢EAT TALIFE

TAGIEE D To Bk R OINTEN T Oodfii DAYTIME

TAL IF 10 LINE w7 P THE PLOPRIE D (W ltASE

Taxi Rank

1. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank to stay in its \/
present position

2. | would like the Fisherton Street Rank moved to
Malthouse Lane

T

WITA LEF ERER R T~ TAIS RANK HAVE A RDTLILTIon On
116 USE fllolm 70m—TKkn. 1T 18 Not usED OULING THE

OILHI_QKW Quite VsEF oLl BT RI6HT,

Page 64



APPENDIX F

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing
Public Protection Services

Wiltshire Council

PO Box 2281

Salisbury

SP2 2HX

Dear Hackney Proprietor
Proposed Tariff Increase

In November 2011, 110 letters were sent to Licensed Hackney Proprietors asking for their
views on the proposed increase in Tariff, 44 replies were received.

84% of those who responded were in favour of an increase, however the proposed tariff
structure was very unpopular.

The other 3 taxi licensing zones in Wiltshire have accepted an increase and 5 tariffs,
including a 2am — 6am Tariff. Wiltshire Council has now updated the old District conditions
so that licensed vehicles have the same standards in all 4 of the licensing zones. The
Tariff will also be the same across Wiltshire within a few years. It has been agreed that the
South Zone can keep the present 3 Tariff structure for this increase on the understanding
that the next increase will bring the South Zone Tariff in line with the rest of Wiltshire.

Enclosed is a proposed tariff for the South Zone of Wiltshire Council, if you have any
objection to the proposed tariff please write to Mrs Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager,
Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham Wiltshire SN15 1ER within 14 days of
receipt of this letter.

Please bear in mind that this is a Maximum Tariff and you can discount the meter rate if
you wish as long as the correct tariff is displayed on the meter.

Yours sincerely

Sasha Grandfield
Licensing Officer

Direct Line: 01722 434243
Fax Number: 01722 438064
Email: sasha.grandfield@wiltshire.qov.uk

Page 65



South Zone

Christmas Day and

(2/10" of a mile or

176 yards (1/10" of a

Wiltshire Council Maximum Table of Taxi Fares
=, Where everybody matters 2012
Tariff One First 352 yards Each subsequent Waiting time for
6am to 10pm (2/10" of a mile or | 176 yards (1/10™ of a | each 48 seconds
322m) or part thereof | mile or 161m) or part (=£15 per hour)
£2.60 thereof 20p
20p
Tariff Two First 352 yards Each subsequent Waiting time for
10pm to 6am and on | (2/10" of a mile or | 176 yards (1/10" of a | each 60 seconds
all Public Holidays | 322m) or part thereof mile or 161m) (=£18 per hour)
with the exception of £3.60 or part thereof 30p
those covered by 30p
Tariff 3
Tariff Three First 352 yards Each subsequent Waiting time for

each 60 seconds

vehicle can be used again for public hire

New Years Day 322m) or part thereof mile or 161m) (=£24 per hour)
£5.20 or part thereof 40p
40p
Soiling Charge — where the taxi or seating is soiled or defecated by
any passenger or animal, which necessitates cleaning before the £100

Mileage Charges

New Years Day
£5.20 + £3.20

15" Mile 2" Mile Each sub mile
Tariff One
6am to 10pm £4.20 £6.20 £2.00
£2.60 + £1.60
Tariff Two
10pm to 6am £6.00 £9.00 £3.00
£3.60 + £2.40
Tariff Three
Christmas Day and £8.40 £12.40 £4.00

Page 66




APPENDIX G

CHARIOT TAXIS

WILTON & DISTRICT
Tel: GIRFSTI28Y

15 April 2012
Kate Golledge
Licence Manager o i
Wiltshire Council
18 APR 2012
Dear Ms Golledge,

PUBLIC PROTECTION
Re: Telecon 16.04.12 17:00 hrs / Proposed Interim Taxi Tariff for Salisbury

Further to my call to you today, I write to confirm my intention to support Salisbury's taxi
trade in negotiating an appropriate tariff increase for 2012.

Accordingly, please find enclosed 21 complaints from taxi proprietors and drivers who are
concerned that the proposed tariff will not result in a meaningful increase for short journeys. I
also enclose my letter to proprietors, which encapsulates much of that which we discussed
earlier today. It is worth noting that I could easily have doubled or trebled the amount of
complaints regarding the proposed fares, given more time to get out and about, such is the
feeling against the proposed tariff,

The "long and the short' of this matter is perhaps an appropriate metaphor, with which to
illustrate our complaint. As I stated to you, Salisbury is by virtue of its topography a fairly
compact conurbation. Therefore, long taxi journeys are much less frequent than short taxi
journeys, which are typically to the local housing estates; otherwise, most runs are less than 4
miles distant. If you consult the table on page 2 of my letter you will see that unless one
consistently travels out of Salisbury, the proposed tariff will result in a real-time loss to our
trade. Using the examples in the table, I have further spent a considerable amount of time
comparing the proposed tariff with the current tariffs in place elsewhere in Wiltshire.
Additionally, I have compared the current 2008 tariff with the proposed but rejected 2011
tariff. I was very surprised to find that even when comparing the Wilts East tariff with our
2008 tariff, we are still better off retaining the ‘extras’ charging system over short distances
(when made by saloons on Tariff 1). Granted, larger capacity vehicles will make more than
saloon cars; however, most taxis are now saloons or hatchbacks! (Incidentally, higher multi-
seat taxi rates are not reflected in the national taxi tariff tables, as published by Private Hire
and Taxi Monthly. Accordingly, what to do?

It seems to me that historically, Salisbury's taxi trade may be judged as ‘the author of their
own misfortune’. Certainly, the previous district administration allowed too many parochial
business interests to dominate the representative 'Taxi Panel’, meaning independent
proprietors’ interests were not properly served. Notwithstanding previous failings, it is still
not too late to sort out the mess left by the previous administration and there is an opportunity
for Wiltshire Council to build goodwill with Salisbury's taxi trade. A good start would be for
your department to acknowledge our concerns vis-a-vis the short distance taxi fare
conundrum. I should add that although we accept (and could not prevent) governance by a
devolved unitary authority, Wiltshire Council should in return accept that although Salisbury
may have superficially similar enforcement requirements, we are not the same as, for
example, Wiltshire East taxi hub. Simply, we are not trying to be different we are just where

we are in the county. Page 67



-2-

In summary, Salisbury needs a taxi tariff that reflects the city's constraining topography and
the mainly short distances covered by the city's taxis. I should like to add that your advice
and guidance would be greatly appreciated in this matter. In the meanwhile, I shall attempt to
talk to as many long-standing proprietors as I can and hope that I can convince our trade to
make appropriate and timely representations to your department. I am also happy for the time
being to continue to facilitate our trade interests, as I perceive them to be, or as I am informed
by referendum from the other proprietors. However, I am not the only voice prepared to be
heard and there are others as equally or more strident than me, who may at some point let
their views be known.

Yours sincerely

Page 68



COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council

NAME R B B I, e

TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose morey on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
erTor;

- 5. By what-mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when-they-choose-to treat-Salisbury's - - -
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. TIwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. T'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: ... _ -------------------------

Print name: ... ——



COMPLAINT

FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council o 8] (I

m VOIINL_ iy s e e
NAME LLl .. Ll . '.l."O"'.‘III‘Illlllll."'...."...'...l.'...llll..l..l...l.‘..'...."..ll.l...“.

ADDRESS . Sipmmms e
TEL : A sessssssnsssasosesssss DATE: SRz b GO 2,

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that;

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. T'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act tpgether,

Signed:

Print name:



COMPLAINT

FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council (G

Pt e o

NAME ... riaisrereen e ot T s, i LR el R B

ADDRESS ...
TEL SRS | V'V \ ) SR o Zmetl I SR

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. T complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

(o8]

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together,

Signed: ... e

Print name:



COMPLAINT

FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council

NAME
ADDRESS
TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, [ understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
penstons and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. T also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name:




COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council 18470 0%
NAME K L TS PURNE RS
Lonpriss SRS ey (e s s
TEL : "

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: - ..................................................
Print name: -P age73 ...............



COMPLAINT

FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council

NAME TN 2.~ % S
ADDRESs ... e T N _—
TEL . STETOVOIIIE.......cooms DATE: w2 /‘2"2 ....................

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Twish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Ialso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. Twish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name:




COMPLAINT

FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council
NAME
ADDRESS ... S e rererorsarerer oo - L SETveT
TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff,

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years,

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: Y ...

Print NamME! . oscerits i aimmsnnas nionmnsveses P3 ge L



COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council
NAME SO - v S o b
ADDRESS . T T T PR TR T e — o A

.. DATE: ....‘.3.(%.).].‘2.« ...................

[ have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

TEL

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. T also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:



COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensine Manager, Wiltshire Council
NAME VR .. . Ao e
ADDRES S s o o T ks e e 2. ...

TEL B e e o o A DATE: Iﬁ./é//“

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. T also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. T'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name:




COMPLAINT

FAO
P . : 18-
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council
PUBLIC PRES
NAME F LAt i 'I\‘. HE I
ADDRESS
TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. T also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get thej together,

Signed: ... SR, ... ................oeeeireeesirensenin e

Print name:




COMPLAINT

FAO , .
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council — | b - |
NAME h e e
ADDRESS . ST T ISP TTT T T r T EoPV VTV TOVVVRUORY.....................

TEL @ AT =Y K N,

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff ~ many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Twish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. T wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: ﬁ ...........................

Print name:




COMPLAINT

- 19
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council PUBLIC PR

S U D LA T
NAME llllll . CLE LR L L] sefdsssnnnanan A L L L Y Y YY)

ADDRESS

TEL m DATE: 104.—/2..

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. I also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. Iwish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name: - s



FAO

COMPLAINT

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council

TEL

NAME

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when

compared with the old tariff.

The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1.

Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

1 also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

I wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

gt~

1Y

Print name: "ﬂge 81 .................



COMPLAINT
FAO 19

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council PUBLIC fa)

NAME
ADDRESS
TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, 1 realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name;




COMPLAINT

FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council 18 70 200
NAME =1l
ADDRESS
TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name;




FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council
NAME
ADDRESS
TEL

COMPLAINT

DATE: ... 4. 202

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff,

The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to

break with long established custom and practice;

Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

.

Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

I also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

I wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: - ......................................
Print name: ”Q G



COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council 1%

NAME

ADDRESS ... Tt e

TEL K o S LL R 2 e

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff,

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
erTor;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: — ..............................
Print name: T m———
-age 85



COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council 19 885, 80
NAME ; RIS 14 L R PR UL E B 1
ADDRESS | S CesostsastensesareresseREeerNOPEIBIEsses aesenne e ieieROnrRIss et D s
TEL . DATE: .S\ o TS A

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, [ understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error,

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.




COMPLAINT
FAO | d

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council ) e 4

NAME Sre TR ever e e TR RTTTPTPIVNCICSRC ... eussassasssssrsesisretsiTIIsaTIIOSS

ADDRESS ... A soapamane
£ 2 S T\ \ o /0/// S

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. T complain that:

L. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff,

I

The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they-choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name:




FAO

COMPLAINT

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council 1900 200

NAME
ADDRESS

TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1.

Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

I also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

I wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: ik — ...............................



COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council 18400 70
NAME

ADDRESS

TEL LY PO e S

I'have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: ‘ ......................................................

Print name:




COMPLAINT

FAO
19 APR 2012

PUBLIC PROTECTION

sefhrasnnnnnanen

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council
NAME O OPTPPOTOUOTE, oo so s aessepmssssass

ADDRESS .. T AT O Re- i
TEL . s NS \ T\ § 0% 17/“’/'7—’

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. 1 complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
tare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts

Signed:

Print name:



FAO
Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council

=i

COMPLAINT RECEVED
19 APR 2012

IR Y YT O T
%'"Q.J?JL!*\J 1 LATECTION

ADDRESS
TEL

I have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. I complain that:

The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to

break with long established custom and practice;

Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1.

Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

I also would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

I'wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed: ... (R

Print name:




COMPLAINT

FAO

Kate Golledge, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council

ADDRESS @ 3
m DATE: Mo S8 N

TEL

T have recently received notification of a tariff increase. However, when I read the Salisbury
Journal, I realised that the ‘extras’ tariff had not been included as part of the traditional three-
tariff system. Accordingly, I understand that taxi proprietors and drivers, as members of the
public, may register a complaint about the proposed 2012 taxi tariff, within 14 days of the
date of publication. 1 complain that:

1. The tariff as proposed will cause drivers to lose money on short journeys than when
compared with the old tariff.

2. The tariff as proposed undermines Salisbury’s taxi trade, and is therefore not a “fair
fare increase”; rather it is an “unfair fare decrease.”

3. Wiltshire Council has not properly consulted with the taxi trade and has sought fit to
break with long established custom and practice;

4. Many proprietors did not notice in the letter sent to them that the ‘extras’ charging
system had been left out of the proposed interim tariff — many considered it was an
error;

5. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to treat Salisbury's
taxi trade so unfairly, than when compared with other businesses?

6. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to annually increase
our licensing and other operating charges, often above the level of inflation, but then
denies us the right to a reasonable annual tariff with which to pay for these higher
costs?

7. By what mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when they choose to deny us our
rights to a reasonable income while their employees enjoy gold-plated positions,
pensions and other benefits from the public purse?

Specifically:

1. Iwish to see the system of extra charging for passengers, luggage and pets restored to
an amount that takes into account the fact that Salisbury taxi trade has not seen a tariff
increase during the last four years.

2. Talso would like the fuel surcharge restored and increased as was promised when it
was originally implemented.

3. T wish to see this matter quickly resolved without having to wait another year for Wilts
Council to get their act together.

Signed:

Print name;




CHARIOT TAXIS

WILTON & DISTRICT
Tel: GRS
BShtesbrry Rood Wilton-Sulivmmritiliicee - SP2GE

Kate Golledge 15/05/2012
Licensing Manager

Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire. SN15 1ER

Dear Ms Golledge,
Re: Wiltshire S (Salisbury and District) Tariff Increase

Further to receipt of your revised taxi tariff proposal for Wiltshire South, please find my
comments below and, overleaf, my response by way of a slightly adapted tariff.

This tariff reflects the support that a number of local proprietors have given me, all of them having

taken the time to express their views and further provide their advice vis-a-vis a tariff that they
consider reasonable in all the circumstances.

I have found the following to be true:

1. Many proprietors wish to retain the 3-tariff system and consider the S-tariff system
currently inappropriate for Salisbury.

2. There is no evidence of abuse of the extras surcharging system, and neither is there
evidence of public concern at how this system is applied.

3. The surcharging system is fully stated in the taxis’ Table of Fares and easily visible and

self-explanatory when displayed on the taxi meter; therefore, it is nonsense to describe the
system as anything other than transparent. However, it is accepted that problems may arise

with new drivers who make mistakes with their meters and end up being unable to rectify
the problem in front of their customers - it is thus more about “training” than “trouble”.

4. If this system is omitted from the tariff, the current tariff proposals from Wiltshire Council

do not compensate for the loss of revenue that the surcharging system provides to
compensate for the additional costs of ferrying up to 8 passengers.

5. Additionally, without this system, there is no way of providing a fair surcharge when
operating from a distant pickup point to a destination out of area. In these cases, a
surcharge is sometimes agreed because the taxi driver may have to travel many miles to
and from the pickup point than the actual paid taxi journey and is therefore compensated
for the dead miles; such surcharges are always agreed by telephone bookings. As taxis

may not 'dead run’ i.e. run with the meter on when going to a pickup point, there is no way

of proving what was verbally agreed at the point of booking. Current practice is that the
extras button may be used to provide an agreed surcharge at the flag-fall of a distant
pickup point when a destination is still further away from the operating base. This also
ensures that there is visual evidence (for the police) of what was verbally agreed should
there be a dispute.

Page 93



6.

s Vs

The conventional 3-tariff system, with its incorporated ‘extras’ surcharges, does not
discriminate against taxis with less than five passenger seats. The same cannot be said of
the 5-tariff system, which is discriminatory as it provides proprietors of taxis having five
seats or more with much higher returns for the same journey than when compared with
smaller taxis. It is also disturbing that the 5-tariff system is hidden from the national
rankings produced by Private Hire and Taxi Monthly; it also makes a mockery of the
ranking system.

The fact that many proprietors choose not to surcharge is not in itself evidence that the
system is flawed, abused or unnecessary in the modern taxi tariff. Further, by what
mandate does Wilts Council rely upon when it effectively forces Salisbury to adopt a tariff
system that the trade has not asked for and one that clearly disadvantages this city in terms
of the tariffs so proposed?

As previously stated Salisbury is effectively a small market town, the topography of which
constrains it taxis trade to relatively short distance work. The 5-tariff system, as currently
configured, only rewards larger vehicles travelling longer distances than when compared
with the existing 3-tariff system. The majority of taxi drivers would also have faced a
retrograde situation with a tariff that actually would have taken away from them a
significant proportion of their 2008-based income. Most importantly, despite assurances
from Wiltshire Council, the current S-tariff system does not incorporate the equivalent of
the Salisbury tariff surcharges for tariffs 1/2. Moreover, had this been implemented,
Salisbury’s smaller taxis would have effectively fallen much further behind in the national
tariff rankings.

In September 2008 Salisbury was ranked 34 in the national tariff rankings and has now
slipped to 121. The proposed tariff would not restore us to our former position. Moreover,
during the next year or so the rest of Wiltshire will inevitably leapfrog Salisbury as and
when Wiltshire's taxi trade requests a tariff increase.

. Salisbury's taxi trade proposal is only just above the current Wilts East’s tariff at flag-fall

but gives both smaller and larger taxis proportionate reward for their additional passengers
via the conventional surcharging system.

Finally, should Wilts Council force Salisbury to forego its surcharging system from the
conventional tariff, without appropriate recompense, Salisbury’s taxi trade may become
disaffected and alienated and may permanently forego the 5-tariff system, making a mockery of
the council's plans for countywide harmonisation of the taxi tariff. Wiltshire Council also leaves
itself open to challenge via judicial review of any decision to deny Salisbury that which it already
has been given.

Yours sincerely

Prop. Chariot Taxis of Wilton and Salisbury

Page 94



TRADE PROPOSAL FOR TAXI TARIFF INCREASE - SALISBURY

Tariff One
6am to 10pm

First 352 yards (1/10" of a
mile or 322m) or part
thereof
£3.20

Each subsequent
176 yards (1/10" of
a mile or 161m)
or part thereof 20p

Waiting time for

each 48 seconds

(=£15 per hour)
20p

Tariff Two
10pm to 6am and on all

First 352 yards (1/10" of a
mile or 322m) or part

Each subsequent
176 yards (1/10" of

Waiting time for
each 60 seconds

Public Holidays with the thereof a mile or 161m) (=£18 per hour)
exception of those covered £4.50 or part thereof 30p 30p
by Tariff 3
Tariff Three First 352 yards (1/10" of a | Each subsequent | Waiting time for
Christmas Day and New mile or 322m) or part 176 yards (1/10th of | each 60 seconds
Years Day thereof a mile or 161m) (=£24 per hour)
£6.00 or part thereof 40p 40p
SURCHARGES
'Fuel Surcharge’ per journey 40p
For use of the boot 60p
For each dog or other animal carried at the discretion of the driver
(no charge for guide dogs/hearing and certain other assistance dogs
Under DDA 1995) 60p
For each person carried in excess of one 60p
Soiling charge - whether taxi or seating is soiled or dedicated by any
passenger or animal, which necessitates cleaning before the vehicle
can be used again for public hire. £100

Mileage Charges 15 Mile 2" Mile Each sub mile

Tariff One 6am to 10pm

£3.20 + £1.60 £6.80 £2.00

£4.80

Tariff Two 10pm to 6am

£4.50 + £2.40 £3.00

£6.90 £9.90

Tariff Three Christmas
Day and New Years Day
£6.00 + £3.20

£9.20 £13.20 £4.00

NB

1. Salisbury would not have benefitted from the proposed April 2012 tariff when making journeys fewer
than 10 miles on Tariffs 1/2

2. Salisbury is benefitting only slightly from a revised May 2012 proposal, albeit marginally for longer
journeys on Tariff 1. Tariff 2 is better and because of 10:00 pm start.

3. Saliently, there would not be any significant gains on Tariff 2 on either WC’s proposal until well after the
5th mile point.

4. The proposed tariffs from WC still do not include extras or a rise so applied to take account of the last 4
years' losses and any relative increases in the extras and fuel charges /surcharges. Accordingly, had the
surcharges been properly reviewed and incorporated into a combined new tariff, Salisbury should have
seen positive gains for shorter journeys within the boundaries of Salisbury city.

6. The Salisbury 'Trade Proposal' represents a reasonable tariff, albeit marginally higher than Wilts
Council's May 2012 proposal. The extras, or surcharges, system is retained and increased in line with
previous increases. The flag at £3.20 T1 and £4.50 T2 reflects the 'ball park' position had Salisbury
implemented tariff increases over several of the last 4 years. Moreover, in consideration of Wilts N, S, and
E taxi hub's tariffs, Wilts East are currently at £3.00 T1 and £4.50 T2, having implemented a tariff increase
in July 2011, and these hubs are able to charge considerably more on T4 and T5 for vehicles with more
than five seats. Salisbury therefore requests that the conventional 3-tariff with its incorporated surcharging
system is retained until such time as the 5- tariff system is implemented.

Page 95

© David W Haynes, Chariot Taxis



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda ltem 6

Wiltshire Council
Licensing Committee

28 May 2012

Increase in Taxi fees

Executive Summary

This report considers the responses to the proposed increase of Hackney Carriage
and Private hire fees for the regulated zone of Wiltshire Council following the 28 day
public consultation.

Proposal

That the Licensing Committee consider the objections and increase the fees to:
e £180 for vehicle licenses;
e £91 for newly licensed drivers; and
e £30 for each knowledge test carried out.

The increase in fees to take effect from 01 July 2012.

Reason for Proposal

This is a statutory requirement for the Council.

Maggie Rae
Corporate Director of Public Health and Public Protection

Page 97



Wiltshire Council
Licensing Committee

28 May 2012

Increase in Taxi fares

Purpose of Report

To consider Hackney Carriage and Private Hire fee increase for the regulated area of
Wiltshire Council following the public consultation.

Background

The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 section 70 requires the
Council to place a notice in a local newspaper stating the proposed fees to be
charged for hackney carriage proprietors’ licenses; private hire vehicle licenses; and
private hire operator’s license.

A notice was placed in the newspaper on the 5 April 2012.

Within the 28 day consultation period the Council received one letter of objection and
a petition containing 44 signatures of licensed proprietors.

All the objections have come from proprietors licensed in the North zone of Wiltshire
Council’s regulated area.

The letter and petition are attached at Appendix A.

The objections have not been withdrawn therefore those objections must now be
considered by the licensing committee.

The licensing of vehicles and drivers under the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976 is a self financing service and Wiltshire Council is legally unable
to make a profit from the service.

The following figures give a breakdown of costs against income for the licensing
service (period covering the 1 January 2011 to the 31 December 2011.)

Salaries 171,658
Vehicle Licences 3,153
MOT Inspections 150
Publications etc. 6,199
Statutory Notices 1,275
Equipment Purchases 1,018
Photocopier Rental 233
Miscellaneous Costs 295
Licence Income (238,480)
TOTAL (54,498)
| Central Costs | Based on 10/11

Page 98



Admin and Building 31,515
Finance 630
HR 1,810
ICT 16,023
Insurance 319
Policy & Comms 1,674
Procurement 185
SST 636

Surplus (1,706)

The Surplus shown does not take into account inspection fees owed to Fleet services
that carry out the six monthly inspections of licensed vehicles, if these cost were
taken into account the service budget would show a deficit in the region of £20,000.

The increase of £18 per vehicle license fee plus the introduction of a £30 knowledge
test fee for newly licensed drivers would cover the deficit in the service budget thus
rendering the service self financing.

Before the formation of Wiltshire Council the North zone proprietors paid £250 for
their vehicle license fee, therefore if the committee were minded to increase the
vehicle fee to £180 as recommended, the proprietors in the North would be paying
£70 less than they were in 2008.

Since the formation of Wilshire Council, efficiency savings through reduction in
staffing costs has meant that the Council has one of the lowest cost vehicle licensing
services in the country compared to other similar sized unitary councils.

The fees charged by Wiltshire Council for this licensing service are lower than South
Gloucestershire, Swindon Borough Council and BANES.

Environmental Impact

There is minimal environmental impact of these proposals.

Equality and Diversity

The impact of these proposals is assessed as ‘low™ against the Councils statutory
responsibilities.

Risk Assessment

If an increase in the fees is not implemented there will be a reduction in the service
given to both the trade and placing public safety at risk.

Financial Implications

If there is no increase in the fees charged by the council for this service the budget
for the financial year 2012/2013 will be in deficit forecasted to be £25,000

Page 99



Legal Implications

The Council has advertised the proposed increase in fees chargeable for this service;
the increase has been calculated on the basis of a cost neutral service to the Council
and the income and expenditure of the service is open to inspection to both the trade
and public.

The Council has considered all objections to the proposed increase in fees
chargeable before a decision has been made as required by law.

Conclusion

Following the public consultation and consideration of the objections, there is a
demonstrable need for the increase in fees charged by the Council for this service.
The increase has been kept to a level required to cover the council’s costs in
providing the service.

Recommendation

That the Licensing Committee consider the objections and increase the fees to:
e £180 for vehicle licenses;
e £91 for newly licensed drivers; and
e £30 for each knowledge test carried out.

The increase in fees to take effect from 01 July 2012.

Maggie Rae
Corporate Director of Public Health and Public Protection

Report Author: Kate Golledge, Public Protection Manager Safer Communities and
Licensing

Contact Details: kate.golledge@wiltshire.gov.uk

Background Papers

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Taxis - Licensing Law and Practice

Appendices

Appendix A - Letter of objection and petition against the increase in fees charged by
Wiltshire Council

Page 100



VIVS TAXIS CHIPPENHAM WILTSHIRE.

i ~IEn " ==

12 April 2012

VIVIENNE & ADRIAN PEPLER
19 HART CLOSE

ROYAL WOQTTON BASSETT
SWINDON

SN4 7FN

’

I'm writing in response to your advert. | have strong views on the increase to the
proposed changes to the vehicle /operator/ drivers licence ,
We are OBJECT to the proposed increase .

I'd like the opportunity to tell you about my experience and how this will could
contribute to the running of your company. in chippenham and local areas the
trade has gone and the town has lost most of the shops .charity shops have
replaced them but the local people are taking shopping out of the town . The night
Iife Is so bad drivers are staying out longer .drivers are having o put longer hours In
and get less money , | would like to see the price for drivers Appling for thelr first
drivers badge to go up and drivers putting a new vehicle on . not replacing or
renewing .drivers are having a hard time at the moment with peirol prices .

We as the trade need more rank space .we think prices are to high for what we get .
We need two meeting a year and | think we shouid have been told about this
proposed changes but we had fo read it in the paper. Yet once again the local taxi
are kept in the dark .

| look forward to discussing this with the local councll,
Sincerely,

Vivienne pepler
Adrian pepler

Page 101



T AR -
L—J—i/ L

03 ML 7012

A )O| 2. puscrron A

OBJECTIONS TO INCREASE TAXI FEES

VEHICLE .OPERATORS /DRIVERS LICENC

=2 F) 675’0%55
AL N ChiFeeTD,
=1 BB D MASaLA S
A 294 (AN Aﬂunﬁ%
-1 0gs d L llyr=
“1eol. e Ky HESTRANGE .
= 8 Qe_m Qe \/atkey
- ;Z: %é PRefT —EARS !
= 125 :f;eé,zcw
A Valeaseti~ AR Le
= Q:i" %’*—-
J£ 3
1oy %ﬁ,\%mm
A %10
el Q_ o B1EN
4 |s5=
1 29 A Mah'ammq,é
11X 39 S, MoNTUR. AMmacd]
= YL PETER TAm A~
07 AL A~ Ol
~ 29 < N2 TS Clre
- 3RS | W praeaLcd)
7 Sozsed [l
vS3 NMIGER Mavis .

Page 102




RECEIVED

- 03 MAY 2012
‘l g ?L AT 2 PUBLIC PROTECTION
OBJECTIONS TO INCREASE TAXI FEES

VEHICLE .OPERATORS /DRIVERS LICENC

BADGE DRIVERS NAME

 NUMBER Tlse _
A 93 | g7n fLrrlin  cumereitisie
‘t_ﬁéﬂ Ful el u@ﬂv@f§7
S LY ANOY Coo /R _
1214 Vt\hcnwﬁ" Peplesz. .
143 AUMED ZI-AMRIT]
1T VA oy

— 2)3 gyﬂju) ~NRIGHT
1572 ey /{Qyﬁ%gz

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda ltem 7

Wiltshire Council
Licensing Committee

28 May 2012

Change to Scheme of Delegation

Executive Summary

This report informs members of the additions and amendments necessary to the
scheme of delegation specifically to licensing in the Constitution due to changes in
the primary legislation.

This report seeks councillors™ views on these changes before approval is sought form
Council.

Proposal

That the Licensing Committee approve the additions and amendments to the scheme
of delegation as detailed within this report and recommends them to Council for its
approval.

Reason for Proposal

To ensure that all licensing functions of the Council are appropriately covered in the
Constitution.

Maggie Rae
Corporate Director of Public Health and Public Protection

Page 105



Wiltshire Council
Licensing Committee

28 May 2012

Change to Scheme of Delegation

Purpose of Report

1. To invite Members to approve additions and amendments to the scheme of
delegation in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 and the Town Police Clauses
Act 1847 as amended by the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976

Background

2. The current scheme of delegation specific to licensing was last approved by
members of the Council on the 01 December 2010

3. The Licensing Act 2003 has been amended by the Police Reform and Social
Responsibility Act 2011 to give amongst other measures the status of
Responsible Authority to the Licensing Authority, thus enabling the Licensing
Authority itself to make representations on new applications made in
accordance with Section 17 of the Act; to make representations on variations
to licenses made in accordance with Section 34 of the 2003 Act and also to
call a review of an existing licence in accordance with Section 51 of the 2003
Act.

4. The Licensing Authority has always been a Responsible Authority in respect of
the Gambling Act 2005 and that function is delegated to Officers of the Council
specifically the Public Protection Licensing Manager. It is proposed that the
function for the 2003 Act should also be so delegated but should also include
the Senior Licensing Officers to allow the service to continue in the Managers
absence.

5. The other amendments to the scheme include the power to suspend, revoke
or refuse to renew licences under the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 as
amended by the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 it is
proposed to delegate these powers to the public Protection Licensing
Manager. A full scheme of delegation including the proposed additions and
amendments is appended at Appendix A. for the attention of Members.

6. Further amendments to the scheme of delegation will be required in

September 2012 when additional changes to the Licensing Act 2003 will be
enacted.

Page 106



Environmental Impact
7. There is minimal environmental impact of these proposals.
Equality and Diversity

8. The impact of these proposals is assessed as ‘low™ against the Council
statutory responsibilities.

Risk Assessment

9. If the proposed amendments and additions are not made to the scheme of
delegation the efficiency of the licensing service could be reduced.

Financial Implications
10.There are no implications
Legal Implications

11.Amendment of the scheme of delegation will reduce the risk of legal challenge
to any licensing processes.

Recommendation
12. That the Licensing Committee approve the additions and amendments to the
scheme of delegation as detailed within this report and recommends them to

Council for its approval.

Maggie Rae
Corporate Director of Public Health and Public Protection

Report Author: Kate Golledge, Public Protection Manager Safer Communities and
Licensing

Contact Details: kate.golledge@wiltshire.gov.uk

Background Papers

The Licensing Act 2003

The Supplementary Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003, April 2012
The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011

Appendices

Appendix A - Proposed Amended Scheme of Delegation Specific to Licensing

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Proposed Amended Scheme of

Licensing Act 2003

Delegation

Specific to Licensing

Table of delegations of Licensing functions

Matter to be dealt with Full Sub- Officers
Committee Committee
Application for personal If a police If no objection made
licence with unspent convictions objection
Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant representation
licence/club premises certificate representation made or if representation made
made and all parties subsequently
agree on a revised application.
If a relevant If no relevant representation
Application for orovisional representation made or if representation made
PP P made and all parties subsequently
statement : -
agree on a revised application
Application to vary premises If a relevant If no relevant representation
licence/club registration certificate representation made or if representation made
made and all parties subsequently
agree on a revised application
Application to vary designated If a police All other cases
personal licence holder objection
Request to be removed as All cases
designated personal licence holder
Application for transfer of a If a police All other cases
premises licence objection
Application for interim authorities If a police All other cases
objection

Page 109




Matter to be dealt with Full Sub- Officers
Committee | Committee
Application to review premises licence / All cases
club premises registration
Decision on whether a complaint All cases
is irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious,
etc.
Decision to object when local authority All cases
is a consultee and not the lead authority
Determination of a police All cases
representation to a temporary event
notices
Determination of an Environmental Health
representation to a temporary event All cases

notice

Determination of application to vary
premises license at Community premises
to include alternative license conditions

If police object

All other cases

Decision whether to consult other

: e ) L All cases
responsible authorities on minor variation
applications.
Determination of minor variation All cases
application
Decision to suspend club premises Al cases

certificate or premises license for
nonpayment of annual fee.

Making a representation on behalf of the
Licensing Authority

Licensing Manager and Senior
Licensing officers

Initiating a review on behalf of the
Licensing Authority

Licensing Manager and Senior
Licensing Officers

Determination of Minor Variations

All cases

Page 110




Gambling Act 2005

Table of Delegations of Licensing Functions

Matter to be
dealt with

Full
Council

Licensing
Committee or
Sub-Committee

Officers
Public Protection
Licensing
Manager

Three year licensing
policy

Policy not to permit
casinos

Fee setting - when
appropriate

Application for premises
licences

Where representations have
been received and not
withdrawn

Where no representations
received/representations
have been withdrawn

Application for a
variation to a licence

Where representations have
been received and not
withdrawn

Where no representations
received/representations
have been withdrawn

Application for a
transfer of a licence

Where representations have
been received from the
Commission

Where no representations
received from the
commission

Application for a
provisional statement

Where representations have
been received and not
withdrawn

Where no representations
received/representations
have been withdrawn

Review of a premises
licence

X

Application for club
gaming/club machine
permits

Where representations have
been received and not
withdrawn

Where no representations
received/representations
have been withdrawn

Cancellation of club
gaming/club machine
permits

Applications for other
permits

Page 111




Matter to be Licensing Officers

dealt with Full Committee or (Public Protection
Council Sub-Committee Licensing Manager)
Cancellation of
licensed premises «
gaming machine
permits
Consideration of X

temporary use notice

Decision to give a
counter notice to a X
temporary use notice

Determination as to
whether a person is an X
interested party

Determination as to
whether

: X
representations are
relevant
Determination as
whether a
representation if X
frivolous, vexatious or
repetitive
Table of Delegated Functions
Matter to be dealt with Full Committee Sub - Committee Officers
Schedule 3 Local Government The Licensing Committee or Sub The Licensing Committee | To determine
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act Committee will determine any new or Sub Committee will renewals where
1982 (as required by the sex application or existing application determine any application | no objections
establishments policy) where objections have been received have been
received

Schedule 4 Local The Licensing Committee or Sub The Licensing Committee | In all other cases
Government (Miscellaneous Committee will determine or Sub Committee will
Provisions) Act 1982 (Consent applications where refusal has been | determine applications
street trading) recommended by officers, and where refusal has been

subsequent representations recommended by officers,

have been received from the and subsequent

applicant representations

have been received from
the applicant

Page 112



Powers to suspend/revoke or
refuse to renew licenses under
the following legislation:

Town Police Clauses Act 1847
as amended Section 50

Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976 —Section 60,61 and 62

Powers to determine applications
for licenses and permits under thg¢
following legislation:

Town Police Clauses Act 1847
as amended Sections 40,46
Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976 -
Section48,51,55

Section 13 — 17 Local
Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982
(acupuncture, tattooing, ear
Piercing and electrolysis)

Performing Animals (regulation)
Act 1925

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

House to house collections Act
1939

Pet Animals Act 1951

Animal Boarding Establishments
Act 1963

Riding Establishments Act 1964
and 1970

Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

For all these functions there is no
role for the committee as there is
a statutory right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court

The Licensing Committee will
determine any application made by

an officer or member of the Council.

For all these functions
there is no role for the
sub - committee as there
is a statutory right of
appeal to the Magistrates
Court

’

Licensing
Manager.

All other cases.

Breeding and Sale of Dogs
(Welfare) Act 1999

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Dangerous Wild Animals Act
1976

Lotteries and Amusements Act
1976

Hypnotism Act 1952 (as
amended) and Schedule 3 Local
Government (Miscellaneous

Provisions) Act 1982

Page 113




Matter to be dealt with

Licensing Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Breeding and Sale of Dogs
(Welfare) Act 1999

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Dangerous Wild Animals Act
1976

Lotteries and Amusements Act
1976

Hypnotism Act 1952 (as
amended) and Schedule 3 Local
Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982

Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 and Violent Crime Reduction

Act 2006

Table of Delegations of Licensing Functions

Matter To Be
Dealt With

Full
Council

Committee or
Sub-Committee

Licensing

Officers
(Service Director
Public Protection

Services)

Making Designated Public
Places Orders (DPPOs)

Page 114




	Agenda
	5 Increase of Taxi Tariff - South Zone
	Increase of Taxi Tariff Œ South Zone - Appendix A
	Increase of Taxi Tariff Œ South Zone - Appendix B
	Increase of Taxi Tariff Œ South Zone - Appendix C
	Increase of Taxi Tariff Œ South Zone - Appendix D
	Increase of Taxi Tariff Œ South Zone - Appendix E
	Increase of Taxi Tariff Œ South Zone - Appendix F
	Increase of Taxi Tariff Œ South Zone - Appendix G

	6 Increase in Taxi fees
	Increase in Taxi fees - Appendix A

	7 Change to Scheme of Delegation
	Part 3D - Scheme of Delegation Specific to Licensing


